

2016-11-08 Meeting notes

Date

08 Nov 2016

Attendees

- [Dennis Wisnosky](#)
- [Mike Bennett](#)
- [Elisa Kendall](#)
- [Michael Uschold](#)
- [Maxwell Gillmore](#)
- [Elie Abi-Lahoud](#)
- [Rob Nehmer](#)

Agenda:

1) Use Case reminder.

2) Where we are on our road map.

3) Open Action Items

4) JIRA Issues Review

<https://jira.edmcouncil.org/browse/FND/?selectedTab=com.atlassian.jira.jira-projects-plugin:issues-panel>

5) Todays content discussion.

UML

Spreadsheet

Protege

6) For next week.

Proceedings:

Decisions:

Action items

-